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Annex [2] Supplier Response
For the supply of Grant Management Technical Assistance to the British Council

Company name:


_________________________________________
(To be used on the Contract)


Company address:

_________________________________________
(To be used on the Contract)


Company Reg:

_________________________________________
(If Applicable)

Contact name: 


_________________________________________
Contact email address: 

_________________________________________
Contact Telephone number:  
_________________________________________
Instructions
1. Provide Company Name and Contact details above.
2. Complete Part 1 (Supplier Response) ensuring all answers are inserted in the space below each section of the British Council requirement / question.  Note: Any alteration to a question will invalidate your response to that question and a mark of zero will be applied.
3. Complete Part 2 (Submission Checklist) to acknowledge and ensure your submission includes all the mandatory requirements and documentation. The checklist must also be signed by an authorised representative.
4. Submit all mandatory documentation to https://in-tendhost.co.uk/britishcouncil by the Response Deadline, as set out in the Timescales section of the RFP/ITT document. If procurement is conducted via the British Council’s e-Tendering portal hosted at https://in-tendhost.co.uk/britishcouncil, All communication to be conducted via the correspondence tab within the project
Part 1 – Supplier Response
1.1 
Responses will be scored according to the methodology as set out in Evaluation Criteria section of the tender document.
1.2 
If the requirement is partially met, any additional detail provided will enable the British Council to make a fuller assessment on the capability to meet the requirement.

1.3
Please indicate if there is an additional cost implication in meeting a requirement, what this might be and if it has been included in the response to Annex [3] (Pricing Approach).
	Social Value – 10%

	ID
	%
	Requirement

	SV01
	10%
	When providing technical assistance to organisation's team members working at the Innovation and Scientific research grant fundings, what best practices would you recommend for balancing flexibility requirements with accountability?
Supplier Note: Please refer to Procurement Policy Note (PPN) 06/20 before completing this criterion. PPN 06/20 Social Value
(Maximum word count 750 Words)
Supplier Response:



	Quality – 70%

	ID
	%
	Requirement

	QU01
	15%
	7.3.1
Experience in Managing Large-Scale Grant Programs. 

& 

7.3.2
Expertise in Grant Management.

Which initiatives would you highlight as prime examples that best demonstrate your capabilities and track record managing large-scale, competitive grant programmes for Innovation, science and research in the following areas:

· Administering an equitable, merit-based process for evaluating hundreds or thousands of grant proposals
· Developing and implementing rigorous yet flexible systems for financial management and regular reporting for a diverse portfolio of international projects
· Monitoring progress across complex grants that may involve collaborative networks, while ensuring compliance with legal and ethical requirements
· Applying lessons learned from past programmes to continuously strengthen your expertise in grant management best practices, accountability measures, and training approaches.
Real-world case studies that illustrate how you have successfully tackled the challenges of complexity, scale, and compliance for science funding would be extremely helpful as we evaluate your expertise and capacity to support the technical assistance.
(Maximum word count 750 Words)
Supplier Response:


	QU02
	15%
	7.3.3
Capacity to Provide Residency Programme.

For organisations capable of hosting week-long residency experiences, please describe your ideal approach to structuring an intensive, hands-on programme for 5-8 grant management professionals (STDF team). What topics would you prioritise covering? What types of workshops, site visits and interactive learning activities would you incorporate each day to optimally balance knowledge-sharing with skills application?

As this residency aims to foster an immersive peer learning environment, what strategies and facilities do you employ to promote participant engagement, networking and discussion among a diverse group located offsite together for a focused week? What evidence can you provide that your residency model and curriculum design has successfully elevated real-world grant oversight abilities in the past? 

(Maximum word count 750 Words)

Supplier Response:


	QU03
	10%
	7.3.4
Shadowing Opportunity.

What types of substantive shadowing placements do you typically facilitate as part of technical assistance programmes? Could you describe how you structure these experiences to optimize learning for participants? For example, what kinds of grant management roles and day-to-day activities would be shadowed?

Do you pair participants strategically with professionals based on their goals and backgrounds? What support does your organisation provide to make shadows fully integrated, contributing members of teams for the duration?

How do you help translate observations into practical takeaways?
(Maximum word count 750 Words)

Supplier Response:


	QU04
	10%
	7.3.5
Strong Network and Collaborations.

How does your organisation demonstrate a strong network and collaborations within the science and research community to enhance the effectiveness of your technical assistance programme?

Please provide details on your organisation's connections and partnerships with relevant stakeholders, such as funding agencies, research institutions, industry experts, and government entities. Describe how these networks and collaborations enable you to leverage resources, expertise, and facilitate valuable learning opportunities for the STDF staff.
(Maximum word count 750 Words)
Supplier Response:


	QU05
	5%
	7.3.6
Customisation and Adaptability.

How does your organisation demonstrate its willingness and ability to customise and adapt the technical assistance hybrid programme to meet the specific needs and context of the STDF?

Explain how this customisation ensures that the technical assistance provided is relevant, practical, and applicable to the STDF's unique requirements and challenges.
(Maximum word count 250 Words)
Supplier Response:


	QU06
	5%
	7.3.7
Evaluation and Follow-up Support:
How does your organisation demonstrate its commitment to evaluation and follow-up support in the context of the technical assistance hybrid programme?

Please provide details on your organisation's evaluation mechanism, including how you collect feedback from participants and measure the impact of the technical assistance on their knowledge and skills. Describe any processes or tools you use to identify areas for improvement and enhance the effectiveness of the programme.

Describe the resources, mentoring, or other forms of support you offer to participants after the completion of the programme to help them continue their development and application of acquired skills.
(Maximum word count 250 Words)
Supplier Response:


	QU07
	10%
	Describe your organisation's methodology and approach for building the Grant Management technical assistance programme, provide a timeline outlining the key programme milestones and deliverables. 
(Maximum word count 750 Words)
Supplier Response:



	Commercial – 20%

	ID
	%
	Requirement

	CO01
	20%
	Please complete Annex [3] (Pricing Approach)



Part 2 – Submission Checklist
Insert Yes (Y) or No (N) in each box in the table below to indicate that your submission includes all of the mandatory requirements for this tender.  

Important Note: Failure to provide all mandatory documentation may result in your submission being rejected.
	Submission Checklist

	Document
	Y / N

	1. Confirm acceptance of the Annex [1] (Terms and Conditions), including any changes made via clarifications during the tender process.


	

	2. Completed tender response in Annex [2] (Supplier Response) and in accordance with the requirements of the RFP/ITT

	

	3. Completed pricing proposal in Annex [3] (Pricing Approach)

	

	4. This checklist signed by an authorised representative

	

	5. Appendix A to this checklist in relation to information considered by you to be confidential / commercially sensitive

	


I confirm on behalf of the supplier submitting the documents set out in the above checklist that to the best of our knowledge and belief, having applied all reasonable diligence and care in the preparation of our responses, that the information contained within our responses is accurate and truthful.

	Supplier:
	

	Date: 
	

	Name (print):
	

	Position:
	

	Signature:
	

	Title: 
	


Appendix A to Submission Checklist

	Table of Information Designated by the supplier as Confidential and / or Commercially Sensitive


	This table only needs to be completed if any information inserted as part of your tender response and in any accompanying documents is deemed by you to be confidential and/or commercially sensitive.  Please note that the Confidentiality and Information Governance provisions of the RFP/ITT apply to any information designated as confidential and/or commercially sensitive.



	No
	Section of tender response which the supplier wishes to designate as confidential and / or commercially sensitive
	Reasons as to why supplier considers this information confidential and/or commercially sensitive and why it should be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 or other relevant laws
	Length of time during which supplier thinks that such exemption should apply
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